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Gholami, Amir, Env. Health

From: Angus E. McGrath [amcgrath@secor.com) ' ' 1 "U,~S
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 1:22 PM 7)\ |
To: Amir Gholami .
Subject: Figures for the Penske Julie Ann Way Site (Email 1 of 4) A Nf)
AV
!
W
050T.50043.00-2N 050T.50043-FIG k i
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Amir,

Attached are the figures for the Former Penske 725 Julie Ann Way Site. I
have attached both the pdf and dwg files for~your review. You can down load
volo View from the server at the following website. It is quick to download
and will allow you to view the dwg file. There are four figures in the one
dwg file. You can view each file by clicking on the "View" menu and
gelecting "Layout". TFigures 5 through 8 will be listed, and you can select
whichever you want. Once you have clicked on the Figure title in the menu,
click on the upper right hand corner of the menu box to make it go away.

You can do the same for each figure until you have looked at each one. To
enlarge or shrink the image, click on the "+" "-" button on the toolbar
above the image, and then put the cursor on the image, click and held the
button, and drag the cursor towards you to shrink it and away to enlarge.
Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns regarding the
data or the operation of Volo View.

Thanks

Angus. . .
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